From: ‘Redacted ‘

Sent: 11/7/2011 10:56:07 AM

To: 'sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov' (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Singh, Sumeet
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1ST56905772); Ramaiya,
Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd);
'michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov);
"julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov' (julie halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: PG&E's Supplemental Documentation (part 1 of 2)
Mr, Shori,
Attached for your review are the supplemental documents containing the results of one final pressure test on
DFMI 0211-01 and three validation excavations on very short sections tapped off Line 101, Due to the large file
sizes of the attachments, | will be sending the information in two parts. A hardcopy of the files will be delivered
to you shortly,
<L > <L, B> << >>

if you have any questions, please contact Shilpa Ramaiya at 415-973-3186,

Thank you.

Redacted
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